



Jack Robson

Advisory Board Member

General Overview

Jack is a commercial and project management professional with over 15 years' of experience in the infrastructure/construction industry, having worked for tier 1 contractors in the UK, Ireland, North America, and Australia. Jack is currently a consultant for Macquarie Capital, responsible for asset creation and management within their Infrastructure & Energy Capital division.

As part of his role with Macquarie, Jack is a board adviser for several companies that operate within social housing in Ireland, telecommunications in the UK and data storage infrastructure in Benelux. Jack is also the Assistant General Manager for a PPP SPV, delivering six new higher education buildings across multiple campuses in Ireland.

Prior to joining Macquarie, Jack gained extensive experience working on distressed projects, where the roles involved leading the commercial function and improving the project's financial position by establishing a recovery plan, implementing new procedures and processes, repairing damaged stakeholder relationships, and assessing and negotiating upstream and downstream contractual claims.

Key Strengths

Highlights

- Supporting companies to achieve scale through strategic planning, development of target operating model and championing business transformation plans
- In-depth knowledge of various forms of contracts and all stages of construction, from pre-construction to handover
- Able to provide industry best practice guidance on project controls, planning and risk management
- Experienced in assessing and negotiating commercial claims and overseeing adjudications

Contracts

- ICE/ICC
- NEC
- RIBA
- FIDIC
- JTC
- Bespoke Contracts
- Debt Facility Agreements
- Sales and Purchase Agreement

Geographic

- United Kingdom
- Ireland
- Benelux
- Canada
- Australia

Employment History

2022 – Present	Macquarie Capital Infrastructure & Energy - Consultant
2020 – 2022	Balfour Beatty – Commercial Manager
2018 – 2020	Systech International - Senior Consultant
2015 – 2018	OHL & OHL Ireland – Senior Quantity Surveyor
2008 – 2015	CPB Contracors – Contract Administrator

Qualifications

- BSc (Hons) in Construction Management and Economics (Quantity Surveying)
- MCI Arb Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators

Sector Experience

- Health
- Education
- Marine
- Commercial
- Oil & Gas
- Super-prime Residential
- Rail
- Highways
- Infrastructure
- Public-Private Partnerships
- Telecommunications
- Data Centres
- Social Housing

Project Experience

Sector	Project	Location	Company	Role	Contract	Year	Value
Education/Public-Private Partnership	Higher Education PPP-Bundle 1	Ireland	PPP Co.	Assitant General Manager	PPP	2023-Present	€250m
Super Prime Residential	60 Curzon Street	London	Balfour Beatty	Commercial Management	JTC	2022-2019	£160m
Super Prime Residential	Chelsea Barracks Development	London	Imtech	Commercial Management	JTC	2019-2018	£50m
Rail	Crossrail Custom House Station	London	Dyer & Butler	Contract Management	NEC3	2019-2018	£30m
Rail	Crossrail Abbey Wood Station	London	Balfour Beatty	Senior Consultant	ICE 1st Edition	2018-2018	£200m
Health	National Forensic Mental Health Service Hospital	Dublin, Ireland	OHL Ireland	Senior QS	Public Works Contract	2018-2017	€123m
Health/Public-Private Partnership	Centre Hospitalier de l'Université de Montréal	Montreal, Canada	OHL	Senior QS & Claims	PPP	2017-2015	\$2bn CAD
Marine/Commercial	Elizabeth Quay	Perth, Australia	CPB Contractors	Contract Administrator	Managing Contractor	2015-2013	\$288m AUD
Marine/Oil & Gas	Gorgon Jetty & Marine Structure	Barrow Island, Australia	CPB Contractors	Contract Administrator	EPC	2013-2011	\$1.4 bn AUD
Infrastructure	Ord-East Kimberley Irrigation Project	Perth, Australia	CPB Contractors	Undergraduate Contract Administrator	Bespoke	2011-2010	\$322m AUD
Highways	Mandurah Entrance Road	Perth, Australia	CPB Contractors	Undergraduate Contract Administrator	Bespoke	2010-2009	\$155m AUD
Infrastructure	Wellington Dam Remedial Works	Perth, Australia	CPB Contractors	Undergraduate Contract Administrator	Bespoke	2009-2008	\$40m AUD

Dispute Experience (All Disputes under £500k Excluded)

Sector	Project	Location	Dispute	Contract	Year	Claim Value
Super Prime Residential	60 Curzon Street	London	Adjudication – Extention of Time	JTC	2022	Time
Super Prime Residential	60 Curzon Street	London	Adjudication – Extention of Time	JTC	2022	Time
Super Prime Residential	Chelsea Barracks Development	London	Adjudication – Extention of Time	JCT	2019	£600k
Super Prime Residential	Chelsea Barracks Development	London	Adjudication – Final Account	JCT	2019	£800K